
 

 

 

 

 

 

       

02-19-2025

City Council Work Session
Supplemental Packet  



 

Meeting Date February 19, 2025 

Council Action Memo 
 

To:  Mayor Palmquist and City Council Members  

 

From:  Ron Moorse, City Administrator 

 

Date:  February 14, 2025 

     

Re: Update Regarding Washington County’s Monopine Telecommunications Tower Site 

 

On February 14, staff met with Washington County staff regarding the County’s monopine 

telecommunications tower site on Afton Hills Court.  The County owns this site and leases the 

existing house on the site to tenants for two-year lease terms.  The current lease term is expiring in 

June of 2025.  While the CUP requires a lease term of 2 years, the County has had difficulty finding 

tenants who want a lease longer than 6 months or one year.  The County is considering a number of 

options related to the site, and would like feedback from the City Council regarding the various 

options.  Staff will explain the options at the worksession. 
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